

Contacts

dietmar.huber@hager-partners.it

www.linkedin.com/in/dietmar-huber-32975738 (LinkedIn)

Main skills

National and international Tax Law Advisor and negotiator in M&A operations

Extraordinary transactions as share deals, assets deals etc.

Languages

Italian (Native or Bilingual)

English (Full Professional)

German (Native or Bilingual)



Dietmar Huber

Managing Partner | Tax Advisor, Accountant & Auditor at HAGER & PARTNERS

Summary

Dietmar Huber has more than 25-year experience in tax and commercial law consultancy in all Italian and international tax law issues, as well as in corporate finance. Throughout his career, he has acquired special expertise in mergers and acquisitions, reorganizations and due diligences. He designs intercompany flows and transfer pricing policies. Dietmar Huber is also a member of boards of internal statutory auditors for companies acting in several fields: energy, oil&gas, constructions, real estate, etc. Hager & Partners is member of NEXIA INTERNATIONAL, a leading worldwide network of independent accounting and consulting firms.

Experiences

HAGER & PARTNERS

Managing Partner | Tax Advisor, Accountant & Auditor
1999 - Present

Milano, Italia

- Tax and commercial consultancy, corporate finance, mainly for Italian subsidiaries of foreign multinational groups.
- Consultancy on international taxation topics, mostly oriented towards mid-cap companies.
- Tax litigation on domestic and international tax topics.
- M&A, restructuring of projects, due diligences activities.
- Drafting and monitoring of agreements to support intercompany operations.
- Designing of intercompany flows and transfer pricing policies, especially for supply-chain re-organizations and start-up activities.
- Member of boards of international statutory auditors.

KPMG

Tax Advisor
1994 - 1999 (6 anni)

Milano, Italia

- Chairman and/ or member of 25 boards of statutory auditors of companies active in several fields: mechanics and production, building materials, constructions, food & beverage, energy.
- Chairman of the board of statutory auditors of the German - Italian Chamber of Commerce in Milan (Italy).

Education

Auditor's Registry at the Italian Ministry of Justice
Registered Auditor · (1999)

State Examination for Tax Advisor
Certified Chartered Accountant · (1993)

Università Bocconi
Master in Tax Law · (1994 - 1995)

Università Ca' Foscari Venezia
Business Management , Business Economics · (1987 - 1992)